Site Council Minutes

Date 4/15/2025

(5:30 pm) (Via Zoom - https://tusd1.zoom.us/j/85455337101)

Attendance:

Members Present: Katie Dong (facilitator), Teresa Green (secretary), Cesar Miranda (principal), Monica Sanchez (community member), Nicole Garcia (new certified member), Luz Wimberly (guest), Lori Hetschel (certified member), Richard Rubin certified member), Angela Rios (guest-Family Engagement), Rebecca Hoy (co-facilitator), **Members Absent:** Jenny Miles (Classified), Ayleen Cruz, Jalyssa Crus, Arleth Cruz Martinez, Gabriel Dadboub, Corey Standifer, Joseph Miller

Meeting Minutes: (Will be preloaded prior to meeting)

Agenda Item	Responsibility	Work
1. Welcome	Dong	Meeting called to order at 5:35pm, all in attendance introduced themselves.
Review and Approval of Minutes from the previous meeting	Dong	Action • Facilitator assumed motion and pending no corrections; motion approved (corrections will be dealt with one by one, if needed)
3. Call to the Audience	Dong	Information: No calls to the audience
4. Site Council Financials	Dong/Miranda	Information: Balance is \$17,000; Ms. Kalal is still working to spend money on IB club project; Mr. Hensley - t-shirt fund was denied by the district as the district saw it as using funds for fundraising rather than the use of the site council funds seeing it was for seed money to purchase t shirts.
5. State of the School Reports	Miranda Rasool (Dean) Adams Ingram	 Miranda: Master Schedule - Goal to have 90% of students scheduled by the first of May; started from scratch with Ms. Adams, at first go-live school was at 92% scheduled, Extravaganza - Apr 30, 2025, 4:30-6:30pm, Fine Arts, IB Art Exhibition, all of the curriculum departments have been invited, community sponsors, partners, colleges & universities, fashion show put on by clubs from clothing bank. Timeline for Asst. Principal, submit 2 names to HR with recommendation and will go to board on 29 April or 13 May. Rasool: Softball and baseball are starting to wrap up, track & field is finished, boys volleyball is

6. Ivy League Club	Dong/Rios	wrapping up. Adams: Ingram: Rios - Thank you Site Council, Ivy League is
Presentation	J	in partnership with Southwest Leadership Initiative, meet with students 1 Saturday/month to work on writing skills, listen to guest speakers, college application help. Video prepared by students was presented to the Council. • Reunion is set for Apr 27, 2025, 1-3pm
7. Site Council Elections Recap	Dong	 Completed on Friday, Apr 11, 2025. Shout out to Ms. Carpio because she is so willing to help send out messages to the whole staff. Had 3 candidates for two spots, Rebecca Hoy and Nicole Garcia won. Grace Contreras also ran, but did not get a spot. This is Mr. Rubin's last meeting. Thank you for your participation. Ms. Garcia's term will begin next year.
8. Next Year - Future Planning a. Future Agenda Items	Dong	 Recruitment - parents, students, community members; Events to attend; Activities to engage in/support on campus - Club tool kits to help them if they have events or field trips they would like to do. Each member should bring a guest to meetings. Time during Fall PD to talk about Site Council As part of Civic Engagement - could they attend a meeting; might count towards Civic Seal, working in conjunction with Govt teachers. Freshman Orientation, when students check-out laptops. Peter Terrazas - has not sent an update at this time. He is working on the alumni association. Create a "task force" or committee that could help teachers/clubs think of ways to request funding? 4 times a year is not very often for us to be effective, unless we meet more often. Create a form to get interest in the site council and show a QR code when presenting to parents (like before open house) so they can be informed when our meetings happen to encourage them to come. More dances - More Spirit Days TED Talks; Campus Spotlights (Talent Show,

		Poetry Slams, Creator Space) Benches, more trash cans Family Engagement Teams - Booster Clubs - Murals, Music, Performances, School Spirit Initiatives - painting and redoing branding; gift giveaways; ways to motivate students to come (DJ playing music) Swag
8. Adjournment	Dong	Next meeting: August 19, 2025 at 5:30pm via Zoom Zoom Link: https://tusd1.zoom.us/j/85455337101 Motion to adjourn - Moved by Rebecca Hy Seconded by: Mr. Miranda Approved at (time) 6:21pm